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17.  Inote that all of my email correspondence associated with the Grasstree HPI has been

attached in Lotus Notes to the file.

And I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and by

virtue of the provisions of the Oaths Act 1867.

ature of declarant/deponent

MACky S04
Taken and declared before me at Brisbane this [date] day of July 2020
[ _

A Justice of the Peace/Commissioner
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ANNEXURE "A"
LYDON Mark
e e W
From: LYDON Mark
Sent: Sunday, 12 April 2020 10:43 AM
To: SMITH Stephen (Mining Inspector)
Subject: Fwd: HPI Information >2.5% on TG sensor

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McNally, Tim" <tim.mcnally@angloamerican.com>
Date: 12 April 2020 at 10:41:09 AM GMT+10
To: LYDON Mark <Mark.Lydon@dnrme.qld.gov.au>

Cc: "Wynn, Damien" <Damien.Wynn@angloamerican.com>, "Schiefelbein, Kelvin'

<Kelvin.Schiefelbein@angloamerican.com>, "Moreby, James"
<James.Moreby@angloamerican.com>
Subject: HPI Information >2.5% on TG sensor

Mark

As requested attached are the screen captures relevant to the HPI in the TG that occurred last night.

As discussed over the phone the two sensors are displayed
e TG gas sensor located on 197 support
e The TG dog leg sensor located in TG dog leg.

The sensor that is normally located between 0 and 400m in the TG has been removed due to the
proximity of the longwall to the mains (incident occurred at 107m chainage).

If you have any questions or you require any additional information then please contact me.

Regards

Tim McNally

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information and be protected by legal privilege. Please notify us
immediately by return email if you have received this email in error and delete this email and any attachments. If you are not
the intended recipient, dissemination, disclosure and use of any information herein is prohibited. PRIVACY NOTICE: Anglo
American processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws. For more information please see our

Privacy Policy.
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